Biggs[CarOIyn

From: Stephani Roy McCallum [Stephani.roy@rogers.com]

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 4:37 PM ADDED ITEM 4.5
Te Biggs, Carolyn

Cc: _ Johnson, Paul

Subiject: Request to be-a delegation to the GIC on January 14th
Importance: High

Hello Carolyn -

understand an item related to Our Voice Our Hamilton has been added to the
igenda for Monday's meeting. As | represent the firm involved | would like to
resent to Committee. There will only be myself presenting.

viany thanks
stephani

‘tephani Roy McCallum, CPF
/Aanaging Director

Jialogue Partners Inc.
tephani@dialoguepartners.ca

13-724-2450 ext 103
Vww.dialoguepartners.ca

Wi RedheadSteph

kKype. stephani.roy.mccallum
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